A Guide to the Doris "Granny D" Haddock Collection (1925, 1975, 1995-2010) MS.10

Finding aid prepared by Stephanie Steele/ Mylynda Gill

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit

May 28, 2015

College Archives & Special Collections / Wallace E. Mason Library / Keene State College 7/29/2011 Updated Spring 2014
229 Main Street
MS 3201
Keene, New Hampshire, 03435

603-358-2717

archivist@keene.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note.	4
Scope and Contents Note	4
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	7
Series 1: Correspondence	7
Series 2: Speeches	21
Series 3: Subject Files.	30
Series 4: Log of Trek	51
Series 5: Scrapbooks and Bound Materials	52
Series 6: Writings	52
Series 7: Photographs	58
Series 8: Audiovisual Materials	61
Series 9: Articles & Magazines	67
Series 10: Newspaper Clippings	68
Series 11: Physical Artifacts	70

Summary Information

Repository College Archives & Special Collections / Wallace E. Mason Library /

Keene State College

Creator - Collector Haddock, Doris "Granny D"

Title Doris "Granny D" Haddock Collection

Date 1925, 1975, 1995-2010

Extent 15.0 Linear feet

Language English

Abstract The papers and material of Doris "Granny D" Haddock, political activist,

Senate candidate, public speaker and author, who walked across the United States in support of campaign finance reform at the age of 90.

Preferred Citation note

Doris "Granny D" Haddock Collection / College Archive & Special Collections / Keene State College

Biographical Note

Doris "Granny D" Haddock was a political activist, Senate candidate, public speaker and author who walked across the United States in support of campaign finance reform at the age of 90.

Ethel Doris Rollins was born in Laconia, New Hampshire on January 24, 1910. After completing high school she moved to Boston, where she began attending Emerson College. While at Emerson, Doris met Amherst College student Jim Haddock, whom she married. Emerson students were unable to be married at the time, so Doris left school without graduating. After marriage, Doris worked in a shoe factory as an executive administrative assistant. In the 1960's she and Jim helped to save an Inuit fishing village in Point Hope, Alaska, from hydrogen bomb testing. In 1972 the couple retired and moved to Dublin, New Hampshire.

After nursing Jim through his 10 year battle with Alzheimers, Doris turned her eye to the political arena and became interested in campaign finance reform. She decided to walk 3200 miles across the United States to call attention to that cause. Beginning January 1, 1999 at the age of 90 and ending at the Capital in Washington DC in April of 2000, Doris walked 10 miles a day through all kinds of weather promoting her cause. Following her trek she continued to speak around the country and co-authored a boook about her travels with Dennis Burke. She ran for Senate in 2004, a campaign which was documented in the Marlo Poras film "Run Granny Run." Doris died on March 9, 2010 at the age of 100.

Scope and Contents Note

The Doris "Granny D" Haddock Collection was donated to Keene State College by Ruth Meyers on behalf of Doris Haddock. The collection is broken up into 11 series and contains 54 linear feet of material. Doris was working on organizing the material at her death, and as much as possible her own folder titles and divisions have been maintained in their original order.

Series 1: Correspondence between Granny D and many family members, friends, politicians and business acquaintances are included in this series of 70 folders. Pete Seeger, Patch Adams, Mike Gravel and Governor John Lynch are included, as well as fan letters, correspondence with speechwriter Dennis Burke, and communications with volunteers regarding upcoming travel plans and events. Most of this correspondence are emails that have been printed.

Series 2: Speeches and drafts of speeches in 54 folders delivered by Doris Haddock between August of 1998 and March of 2009. The topics are varied and include campaign finance reform, senior housing, illegal immigration, peace, President George W. Bush, the environment and her campaign speeches as she ran for US Senator in New Hampshire. Also included are her bookstore signing presentations after the publication of her book "Granny D: Walking Across America in my 90th Year." Most speeches have

several drafts, as they were exchanged between Doris and her friend and speechwriter Dennis Burke, and are heavily annotated. In many cases, parts and pages from different speeches were combined to create a new speech.

Series 3: Subject Files series contains 21 Subseries of materials organized into seperate events or interests by Doris Haddock. These include trips abroad, particular congressional/senatorial bills, fan letters, brithday cards, the beginning of a manuscript and material related to her campaign. Most of these subseries contain one folder of materials.

Series 4: Log of Trek - Contains photocopies of journals and other papers on which Doris wrote annecdotes and remembrances of her travels as well as stories she remembered from her childhood along the way.

Series 5: Scrapbooks and Bound Materials - Two books are contained in this series, one written by Doris "Granny D" Haddock, the other a signed copy of a book by Edie Clark in which Granny D is a subject of one of her essays.

Series 6: Writings - It includes popular poems and protest songs sung by Granny D and followers on her walk and at various events. Several of the materials are written in tribute to Doris and her cause.

Series 7: Photographs - Images from events Granny D participated in, her senatorial bid, as well as her 1999-2000 walk from San Francisco to Capitol Hill in support of campaign finance reform. Other photographs include snapshots and portraits of her family and friends.

Series 8: Audiovisual Materials contain objects in a variety of formats (CD, DVD, Videocassette) in 47 folders. There are a few popular movies or CD's but most of the materials contain interviews or stories about Granny D, have to do with politics, or are intended to help keep ones brain stimulated as one ages.

Series 9: Articles and Magazines contains full articles or magazines which ran stories on Doris.

Series 10: Newspaper Clippings contains articles which ran stories or interviewed Doris for articles. These come from all over the country and focus particularly on her walk. Other materials include clippings and articles saved by Doris to review on topics of interest to her.

Series 11: The Physical Artifacts series consists of physical material and not paper or media. This can include any number of things, from bumper stickers to t-shirts.

Administrative Information

Publication Information

College Archives & Special Collections / Wallace E. Mason Library / Keene State College 7/29/2011 Updated Spring 2014

Conditions Governing Access note

This collection is open and available to the public.

Conditions Governing Use note

It is the responsibility of the user to obtain permission to publish from the owner of the copyright (the institution, the creator of the record, the author or his/her transferees, heirs, legates, or literary executors). The user agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Keene State College, its officers, employees, and agents from and against all claims made by any person asserting that he or she is an owner of copyright.

Processing Information note

The collection was processed by and the Finding Aid created by Mylynda Gill.

Controlled Access Headings

Personal Name(s)

- Dumais, John Michael
- Haddock, Doris "Granny D"
- · Haddock, James
- Meyers, Ruth
- Wyndham, Carol

Subject(s)

Political Reform

Collection Inventory

Series 1: Correspondence	June 25 1925	November 18	1975 2005 2010	2 0 Linear feet

Sub-series - Correspondence - By Name

Box 1- Folder 1- Correspondence- Hunter Doherty "Patch Adams"

Box 1- Folder 2- Correspondence- Joseph Biden

Box 1- Folder 3- Correspondence- Tom Blees

Box 1- Folder 4- Correspondence- Bill Bradley

Box 1- Folder 5- Correspondence- Regina Bringolf

Box 1- Folder 6- Correspondence- Nancy Brown

Box 1- Folder 7-Correspondence- Dennis Burke

Box 1- Folder 8- Correspondence- Lynn Chase

Box 1- Folder 9- Correspondence- Lynn Chong
Box 1- Folder 10- Correspondence- Ronni Dugger
Box 1- Folder 11- Correspondence- John Edwards
Box 1- Folder 12- Correspondence- Peter Foster
Box 1- Folder 13- Correspondence- Maury Geiger
Box 1- Folder 14- Correspondence- Mike Gravel
Box 1- Folder 15- Correspondence- Richard Grossman
Box 1- Folder 16- Correspondence- Woody Haroldson
Box 1- Folder 17- Correspondence- Betty Hall
Box 1- Folder 18- Correspondence- John Hansel
Box 1- Folder 19- Correspondence- Barbara Hilton
Box 1- Folder 20- Correspondence- Paul Hodes

Box 1- Folder 21- Correspondence- Susan Kingsbury
Box 1- Folder 22- Correspondence- Alexander Lee #1
Box 1- Folder 23- Correspondence- Alexander Lee #2
Box 1- Folder 24- Correspondence- Alexander Lee #3
Box 1- Folder 25- Correspondence- Alexander Lee #4
Box 1- Folder 26- Correspondence- Elizabeth Lemech
Box 1- Folder 27- Correspondence- Governor John Lynch
Box 1- Folder 28- Correspondence- Sarah Mausner
Box 1- Folder 29- Correspondence- Ruth Myer
Box 1- Folder 30- Correspondence- Marlo Poras #1
Box 1- Folder 31- Correspondence- Marlo Poras #2

Box 1- Folder 32- Correspondence- Andrea Raila

Box 1- Folder 33- Correspondence- Bonnie Riley	
Box 1- Folder 34- Correspondence- George Ripley	
Box 1- Folder 35- Correspondence- Gail Ross	
Box 1- Folder 36- Correspondence- Maude Salinger	
Box 1- Folder 37- Correspondence- Pete Seeger	
Box 1- Folder 38-Correspondence- Sieglinde "Sissi" Shattuck	
Box 1- Folder 40-Correspondence- Christopher Shays	
Box 1- Folder 41- Correspondence- John Sununu	
Box 1- Folder 42- Correspondence- Grenville Thoron	
Box 1- Folder 43- Correspondence- Nancy Tobi	
Box 1- Folder 44- Correspondence- Paul Tuller	
Box 1- Folder 45- Correspondence- Peace Walker	

Box 1- Folder 46- Correspondence- Abigail Abrash Walton
Box 1- Folder 47- Correspondene- Pat Westwater
Box 1- Folder 48- Correspondence- Oprah
Box 2- Folder 1- Correspondence- Carol Wyndham
Box 2- Folder 2- Correspondence- David Zupan
Box 2- Folder 3- Correspondence- Bath, Maine Boat
Box 2- Folder 4- Correspondence- County Chairs
Box 2- Folder 5- Correspondence- Events
Sub-series- Correspondence - Famous / Well-Known People Correspondence
Box 2- Folder 6- Correspondence - Russel D. Feingold
Box 2- Folder 7- Correspondence- Christopher Shays/ Marty Meehan
Box 2- Folder 8- Correspondence- Susan Collins

Box 2- Folder 9- Correspondence- Joe B	3iden
--	-------

Box 2- Folder 10- Correspondence- Warren B. Rudman

Box 2- Folder 11- Correspondence- Barack and Michelle Obama

Box 2- Folder 12- Correspondence- Senator Patrick Leahy

Box 2- Folder 13- Correspondence- Arlen Specter

Box 2- Folder 14- Correspondence- Olympia J. Snowe

Box 2- Folder 15- Correspondence- Pat Quinn

Box 2- Folder 16- Correspondence- Judd Gregg

Box 2- Folder 17- Correspondence- Richard Durbin

Box 2- Folder 18- Correspondence- Jimmy Carter

Box 2- Folder 19- Correspondence- Paul Hodes

Subseries- Correspondence- Correspondence by Granny D

Box 2- Folder 20- Correspondence- Doris Personal Letters #1
Box 2- Folder 21- Correspondence- Doris Personal Letters #2
Box 2- Folder 22- Correspondence 22- Doris Personal Letters #3
Box 2- Folder 23- Correspondence- Doris Personal Letters #4
Box 2- Folder 24- Correspondence- Doris Personal Letters #5
Box 2-Folder 25- Correspondence- Doris Personal Letters #6
Box 2- Folder 26- Correspondence- Doris Personal Letters #7
Box 2- Folder 27- Correspondence- Special Letters
Box 2- Folder 28- Correspondence- Pending
Subseries- Correspondence- Dates

Box 2- Folder 30- Correspondence- Handwritten (Not in Envelopes) n.d.

Box 2- Folder 29- Correspondence- Handwritten (Not in Envelopes) 2002-2009

Box 3- Folder 1- Correspondence-	Letters Typed (Not in Envelo	opes) 2001-2006

Box 3- Folder 2- Correspondence- Typed (Not in Envelopes) 2007-2010

Box 3- Folder 3- Correspondence- Letters/Notes Typed (Not in Envelopes) n.d.

Box 3- Folder 4- Correspondence- Email Correspondence 1999

Box 3- Folder 5- Correspondence- Email Correspondence 2000-2001

Box 3- Folder 6- Correspondence- Email Correspondence 2002

Box 3- Folder 7- Correspondence- Email Correspondence 2003

Box 3- Folder 8- Correspondence- Email Correspondence 2004

Box 3- Folder 9- Correspondence- Email Correspondence January - June, 2005

Box 3- Folder 10- Correspondence- Email Correspondence July - December, 2005

Box 3- Folder 11- Correspondence- Email Correspondence January - April, 2006

Box 3- Folder 12- Correspondence- Email Correspondence May - August, 2006

Box 3- Folder 13-	Correspondence- Email	Correspondence September	- December, 2006

Box 3- Folder 14- Correspondence- Email Correspondence January - June, 2007

Box 3- Folder 15- Correspondence- Email Correspondence July - September, 2007

Box 3- Folder 16- Correspondence- Email Correspondence October - December, 2007

Box 3- Folder 17- Correspondence- Email Correspondence January - June, 2008

Box 3- Folder 18- Correspondence- Email Correspondence July - September, 2008

Box 3- Folder 19- Correspondence- Email Correspondence October - December, 2008

Box 3- Folder 20- Correspondence- Email Correspondence January - April, 2009

Box 3- Folder 21- Correspondence- Email Correspondence May - June, 2009

Box 3- Folder 22- Correspondence- Email Correspondence July, 2009

Box 3- Folder 23- Correspondence- Email Correspondence August, 2009

Box 3- Folder 24- Correspondence- Email Correspondence September, 2009

Box 3- Folder 25- Correspondence- Email Correspondence October - December, 2009

Box 3- Folder 26- Correspondence- Email Correspondence 2010

Box 4- Folder 1- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence April 1 - November 31, 2001

Box 4- Folder 2- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence December 1 - December 9, 2001

Box 4- Folder 3- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence December 13 - December 15, 2001

Box 4- Folder 4- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence December 16 - December 18, 2001

Box 4- Folder 5- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence December 19 to December 20, 2001

Box 4- Folder 6- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence December 21 to December 23, 2001

Box 4- Folder 7- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence 2001

Box 4- Folder 8- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence January 1 - January 20, 2002

Box 4- Folder 9- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence January 21 - January 31, 2002

Box 4- Folder 10- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence February, 2002

Box 4- Folder 11- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence March 1 - March 15, 2002

Box 4- Folder 12- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence March 16 - March 30, 2002

Box 4- Folder 13- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence April, 2002

Box 4- Folder 14- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence May 1 - May 19, 2002

Box 4- Folder 15- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence May 20 - May 30, 2002

Box 4- Folder 16- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence June, 2002

Box 4- Folder 17- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence July, 2002

Box 4- Folder 18- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence August, 2002

Box 4- Folder 19- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence September - October, 2002

Box 4- Folder 20- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence November 1 - November 19, 2002

Box 4- Folder 21- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence November 20 - November 30, 2002

Box 4- Folder 22- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence December, 2002

Box 4- 1	Folder 23-	Correspond	lence- Letter	Correspond	dence 2	200)2
----------	------------	------------	---------------	------------	---------	-----	----

Box 5- Folder 1- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence January 1 - January 20, 2003

Box 5- Folder 2- Corrrespondence- Letter Correspondence January 21, 2003

Box 5- Folder 3- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence January 22, 2003

Box 5- Folder 4- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence January 23 - January 31, 2003

Box 5- Folder 5- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence February, 2003

Box 5- Folder 6- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence March - May, 2003

Box 5- Folder 7- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence June - December, 2003

Box 5- Folder 8- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence 2004 - 2010

Box 5- Folder 9- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence- Business Letters n.d.

Box 5- Folder 10- Correspondence- Letter Correspondence- Personal Letters n.d.

Subseries- Correspondence- Big Envelopes

Box 6- Folder 1- Correspondence- Wedding Invitation n.d.

Box 6- Folder 2- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Libby Haddock to Doris Haddock February 10, 2010

Box 6- Folder 3- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Jeff Richards to Doris Haddock January 25, 2010

Box 6- Folder 4- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Janet Boyd to Doris Haddock November 21, 2001

Box 6- Folder 5- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Chris Rohrbeck to Doris Haddock September 19, 2002

Box 6- Folder 6- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Lydia Howell-Bux to Doris Haddock August 10, 2001

Box 6- Folder 7- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Katie Bayoud to Doris Haddock March 27, 2002

Box 6- Folder 8- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Ned Coates to Doris Haddock April 12, 2002

Box 6- Folder 9- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Whale Hunters of Tigara n.d.

Box 6- Folder 10- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Northwest Orient to Travel New Horizons Inc n.d.

Box 6- Folder 11- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Diane Wyega to Doris Haddock August 17, 2001

Box 6- Folder 12- Correspondence- Big Enveloep: Common Cause to Doris Haddock December 20, 2001

Box 6- Folder 13- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Mike Bodine to Doris Haddock January 7, 2002

Box 6- Folder 14- Correspondence- Big Envelope: NAGNA to Doris Haddock n.d.

Box 6- Folder 15- Correspondence- Big Envelope: Peter to Doris Haddock n.d.

Box 6- Folder 16- Correspondence- Big Envelope: The Bryant Library to Doris Haddock n.d.

Subseries- Correspondence- Postcards

Box 6- Folder 17- Correspondence- Postcards n.d.

Subseries- Correspondence- Greeting Cards

Box 6- Folder 18- Correspondence- Greeting Cards Handmade n.d.

Box 6- Folder 19- Correspondence- Greeting Cards #1 n.d.

Box 6- Folder 20- Correspondence- Greeting Cards #2 n.d.

Box 6- Folder 21- Correspondence- Greeting Cards #3 n.d.

Box 6- Folder 22- Correspondence- Birthday Celebration- Cards/Greetings n.d.

Box 6- Folder 23- Correspondence- Birthday Cards #1 n.d.

Box 6- Folder 24- Correspondence- Birthday Cards #2 n.d.

Subseries-Correspondence- Assorted Correspondence

Box 37- Folder 1- Assorted Correspondence n.d.

Series 2: Speeches August 5, 1998-March 7, 2009

Box 7- Folder 1 - Speeches - 99th Birthday Party March 7, 2009

Box 7- Folder 2 - Speeches - 100th Birthday Party NH State House Party n.d.

Box 7- Folder 3 - Speeches - Al Gore's A Generational Challenge to Repower America n.d.

Box 7- Folder 4 - Speeches - Arizona July 24, 2002

Box 7- Folder 5 - Speeches - Arizona n.d.

Box 7- Folder 6 - Speeches - Arkansas Little Rock First Baptist Church August 22, 1999

Box 7- Folder 7 - Speeches - Austin Texas Film Festival March 6, 2007

Box 7- Folder 8 - Speeches - Bookstore Presentation April 11 - October 30, 2001

Box 7- Folder 9 - Speeches- Bush Speeches January 3, 2003; March 8, 2003

Box 7- Folder 10 - Speeches - California July 9, 2003

Box 7- Folder 11 - Speeches - California April, 2007

Box 7- Folder 12 - Speeches - California Cal Poly n.d.

Box 7- Folder 13 - Speeches - Carroll County Democratic Group August 8, 2006

Box 7- Folder 14 - Speeches - Chautauqua Common Cause February 2, 2001

Box 7- Folder 15 - Speeches - Chautauqua Democracy Now January, 2004

Box 7- Folder 16 - Speeches - Chautauqua Five Nations n.d.

Box 7- Folder 17 - Speeches - Chautauqua Goals for America n.d.

Box 7- Folder 18 - Speeches - Chautauqua March 25, 2001; June 16, 2006; n.d.

Box 7- Folder 19 - Speeches - Chautauqua Rolling Thunder August 24, 2002 - September 22, 2003

Box 7- Folder 20 - Speeches - Chautauqua WAND August 8, 2000

Box 7- Folder 21 - Speeches - Clearwater Festival June 17, 2006

Box 7- Folder 22 - Speeches - Concord Speech April 14, 2008

Box 7- Folder 23 - Speeches - Connecticut New Haven Bikers June 20, 2004

Box 7- Folder 24 - Speeches - Doris Speech of Conflict n.d.

Box 7- Folder 25 - Speeches - Environment Forest Conference May 22, 2003

Box 7- Folder 26 - Speeches - Environment Take Action n.d.

Box 7- Folder 27 - Speeches - Environment Speeches april 18, 2002 - April 1, 2007

Box 7- Folder 28 - Speeches - Florida "Before the Deluge" August 22, 2006

Box 7- Folder 29 - Speeches - Florida Book Speech August, 2006

Box 7- Folder 30 - Speeches - Florida Following in the Footsteps of Susan B Anthony August 26, 2006

Box 7- Folder 31 - Speeches - Florida June 18, 2001 - June 29, 2001

Box 7- Folder 32 - Speeches - Florida January 27, 2004

Box 7- Folder 33 - Speeches - Florida January 29, 2004

Box 7- Folder 34 - Speeches - Funding of Elections at the State Level n.d.

Box 7- Folder 35 - Speeches - Gettysburg Speech May 10, 2008

Box 7- Folder 36 - Speeches - Hampton, NH Jefferson/ Jackson Celebration March 7, 2009

Box 7- Folder 37 - Speeches - HB794- "Just in Case Speech" June 25, 2008

Box 7- Folder 38 - Speeches - HB794- Opening the Public Hearing on HB794 September 2, 2008

Box 7- Folder 39 - Speeches - HB794- Senate Committee Hearing on HB794 Amendment March 19, 2008

Box 7- Folder 40 - Speeches - Hucklebury Orchard August 20, 2006

Box 7- Folder 41 - Speeches - Immegration Speech June 7, 2007

Box 7- Folder 42 - Speeches - It's Not a Democracy n.d.

Box 7- Folder 43 - Speeches - Keene, NH Mothers United August 21, 2005

Box 7- Folder 44 - Speeches - Keene, NH July 3, 2008

Box 7- Folder 45 - Speeches - Kentucky Senate Committee January 30, 2002

Box 7- Folder 46 - Speeches - Longmeadow October 13, 2001

Box 7- Folder 47 - Speeches - Manchester, NH Speech for John Rauh June 28, 2006

Box 7- Folder 48 - Speeches - Merrimack County Chair n.d.

Box 7- Folder 49 - Speeches - NH Hearing of Clean Elections Bill n.d.

Box 7- Folder 50 - Speeches - North Carolina Introduction of Granny D n.d.

Box 7- Folder 51 - Speeches - North Conway, NH October 24, 2008

Box 7- Folder 52 - Speeches - Peterborough, NH Democratic Office July 19, 2008

Box 7- Folder 53 - Speeches- Peterborough Unitarian Church, Speech for Paul Hodes June 10, 2006

Box 7- Folder 54- Speeches- Philadelphia, It Seems the World... October 12, 2008

Box 7- Folder 55- Speeches- Philadelphia October 12, 2008

Box 7- Folder 56- Speeches- Portsmouth, NH Code Pink Peace Message July 18, 2007

Box 7- Folder 57- Speeches- Portsmouth, NH August 10 - August 16, 2008

Box 7- Folder 58- Speeches- Preparing for Interview n.d.

Box 7- Folder 59- Speeches- Reform Party August 8, 2000

Box 7- Folder 60- Speeches- Reform Party First Anniversary of 9/11 September, 2002

Box 7- Folder 61- Speeches- Result Self Empowerment Conference n.d.

Box 7- Folder 62- Speeches- Sanbornton October 5, 2008

Box 7- Folder 63- Speeches- San Diego, California January 3 - January 5, 2002

Box 7- Folder 64- Speeches- San Francisco Talk October 20, 2005

Box 7- Folder 65- Speeches- San Francisco, California November, 2005

Box 7- Folder 66- Speeches- Senate Race Speeches June 17, 2003; October 26, 2004; n.d.

Box 7- Folder 67- Speeches- Senior Housing Speech n.d.

Box 7- Folder 68- Speeches- Shadow Convention Public Function n.d.

Box 7- Folder 69- Speeches- UU Church n.d.

Box 7- Folder 70- Speeches- Velvet Revolution January 18, 2005

Box 7- Folder 71- Speeches- Washington, DC American Society of Newspaper Editors April 13, 2000

Box 7- Folder 72- Speeches- Washington, DC Capitol Steps Rally September 17, 2000

Box 7- Folder 73- Speeches- Washinton DC Common Cause n.d.

Box 7- Folder 74- Speeches- Washington, DC Speech to Congress February 29, 2000

Box 7- Folder 75- Speeches- Washington, DC Court Statement at Trial August 8, 2000

Box 7- Folder 76- Speeches- Washington, DC Dupont Circle January 20, 2001

Box 7- Folder 77- Speeches- Washington, DC MacPherson Square January 19, 2005

Box 7- Folder 78- Speeches- Washington, DC McCain/Feingold March 16 - March 19, 2001

Box 7- Folder 79- Speeches- Washington, DC July 11, 2001; June 24, 2002; n.d.

Box 7- Folder 80- Speeches- Washington, DC Rotunda n.d.

Box 7- Folder 81- Speeches- Washington, DC Soft Money Radio Speech August 5, 1998

Box 7- Folder 82- Speeches- Washington, DC Washington Rally January 30, 2006; February 4, 2006

Box 7- Folder 83- Speeches- Washington, DC Women for Peace March 5, 2003

Box 7- Folder 84- Speeches- Winchester Speech June 10, 2008

Box 7- Folder 85- Speeches- Young People- Earth Day American University April 19, 2002

Box 7- Folder 86- Speeches- Young People- Educators/Parents September 20, 2005; September 27, 2006

Box 7- Folder 87- Speeches- Young People- Franklin Pierce College n.d.

Box 7- Folder 88- Speeches- Young People- High School n.d.

Box 7- Folder 89- Speeches- Young People- John Edwards Volunteers December, 2008

Box 7- Folder 90- Speeches- Young People- Keene State College n.d.

Box 7- Folder 91- Speeches- Young People- Kids Voting n.d.

Box 7- Folder 92- Speeches- Young People- Manchester College n.d.

Box 7- Folder 93- Speeches- Young People- Marsh Institute n.d.

Box 7- Folder 94- Speeches- Young People- Marsh Institute n.d.

Box 7- Folder 95- Speeches- Young People- Papermoon n.d.

Box 7- Folder 96- Speeches- Young People- Plymouth State University American Foreign Policy n.d.

Box 7- Folder 97- Speeches- Young People- University of Louisville n.d.

Box 7- Folder 98- Speeches- Young People- University of New Hampshire n.d.

Box 7- Folder 99- Speeches-	Young People-	Wartburg College I	November 6, 2007

Box 7- Folder 100- Speeches- Young People- Youth Summit n.d.

Box 7- Folder 101- Speeches- Young People n.d.

Box 7- Folder 102- Untitled Speech n.d.

Box 7- Folder 103- Incomplete Speeches n.d.

Box 37- Folder 2- Speeches- Sermon, Little Rock n.d.

Box 37- Folder 3- Untitled Speech n.d.

Series 3: Subject Files 2.0 Linear feet

Box 8- Folder 1- Subject Files- 97th Birthday Party

Box 8- Folder 2- Subject Files- 98th Birthday Party

Box 8- Folder 3- Subject Files- 99th Birthday #1

Box 8- Folder 4- Subject Files- 99th Birthday #2

Box 8- Folder 5- Subject Files- 99th Birthday #3
Box 8- Folder 6- Subject Files- 100th Birthday #1
Box 8- Folder 7- Subject Files- 100th Birthday #2
Box 8- Folder 8- Subject Files-2000 #1
Box 8- Folder 9- Subject Files- 2000 #2
Box 8- Folder 10- Subject Files- A More Perfect Union
Box 8- Folder 11- Subject Files- Addresses
Box 8- Folder 12- Subject Files- Advisors
Box 8- Folder 13- Subject Files- Advisors Board
Box 8- Folder 14- Subject Files- Alabama
Box 8- Folder 15- Subject Files- Alex
Box 8- Folder 16- Subject Files- Alliance

Box 8- Folder 18- Subject Files- Articles Events 2007

Box 8- Folder 19- Subject Files- Autobiography for EPM Assignment

Box 8- Folder 20- Subject Files- Barbara D

Box 8- Folder 21- Subject Files- Bell of Zug Booklet

Box 8- Folder 22- Subject Files- Betsy Moon

Box 8- Folder 23- Subject Files- Bill #157

Box 8- Folder 24- Subject Files- Birthday Papers

Box 8- Folder 25- Subject Files-Birthday Party

Box 8- Folder 26- Subject Files- Blank Cards/Postcards

Box 8- Folder 27- Subject Files- Book

Box 8- Folder 28- Subject Files- Book Praise

Box 8- Folder 29- Subject Files- Book Tour

Box 9- Folder 1- Subject Files- Cal Poly

Box 9- Folder 2- Subject Files- Calendar Records

Box 9- Folder 3- Subject Files- Campaign Finance Reform

Box 9- Folder 4- Subject Files- Campaign Papers- Campaign Finance Reform Blank Petition

Box 9- Folder 5- Subject Files- Campaign Papers- Campaign Finance System User Guide

Box 9- Folder 6- Subject Files- Campaign Papers- Campaign Fundraiser

Box 9- Folder 7- Subject Files- Campaign Papers- Campaign for Senate

Box 9- Folder 8- Subject Files- Campaign Papers- Debate

Box 9- Folder 9- Subject Files- Campaign Papers

Box 9- Folder 10- Subject Files- Campaign Papers- Promotions

Box 9- Folder 11- Subject Files- Carol Wyndham

Box 9-	Folder	12- S	Subject	Files-	Case :	for	Public	Funding	in NH
			J					\mathcal{C}	

Box 9- Folder 13- Subject Files- Champs House

Box 9- Folder 14- Subject Files- Charts

Box 9- Folder 15- Subject Files- Clarion College

Box 9- Folder 16- Subject Files- Clean Elections Campaign Papers

Box 9- Folder 17- Subject Files- Clean Elections Act Maine 2007 Study Report

Box 9- Folder 18- Subject Files- Cleaning Up Congress Manuscript

Box 9- Folder 19- Subject Files- Clearwater 2006

Box 9- Folder 20- Subject Files- COD (Coalition for Open Democracy) Notes/Paperwork

Box 9- Folder 21- Subject Files- Colorado

Box 9- Folder 22- Subject Files- Come You Masters of War Lyric

Box 9- Folder 23- Subject Files- Commission to Study Feasability of Public Funding of State Election Campaign

Box 9- Folder 24- Subject Files- Community Environmental Legal Defense Fund

Box 9- Folder 25- Subject Files- Community Gathering for Unite for Peace March 28, 2003

Box 9- Folder 26- Subject Files- Concert October, 2005

Box 9- Folder 27- Subject Files- Concert to Tribute Granny D

Box 9- Folder 28- Subject Files- Connecticut

Box 9- Folder 29- Subject Files- Contact Lists

Box 9- Folder 30- Subject Files- County Cheers

Box 10- Folder 1- Subject Files- Dennis

Box 10- Folder 2- Subject Files- Directions for Creating Peace Flags

Box 10- Folder 3- Subject Files- Doctor Paperwork

Box 10- Folder 4- Subject Files- Donations to Pace
Box 10- Folder 5- Subject Files- Drawings
Box 10- Folder 6- Subject Files- Emails/ photos
Box 10- Folder 7- Subject Files- Email/ websites
Box 10- Folder 8- Subject Files- Emerson College/ Gettysburg
Box 10- Folder 9- Subject Files- England speeches
Box 10- Folder 10- Subject Files- Events
Box 10- Folder 11- Subject Files- Events Articles 2006
Box 10- Folder 12- Subject Files- Fighting Bob Fest n.d.
Box 10- Folder 13-Subject Files- Flyers n.d.
Box 10- Folder 14- Subject Files- Flyers for Doris Event August 15, 2008

Box 10- Folder 15- Subject Files- Franklin Pierce College n.d.

Box 10- Folder 16- Subject Files- Funding Sources n.d.

Box 10- Folder 17- Subject Files- Global Dialogue n.d.

Box 10- Folder 18- Subject Files- Governor's Proclamation of Granny D n.d.

Box 10- Folder 19- Subject Files- Granny n.d.

Box 10- Folder 20- Subject Files- Grave Rubbing n.d.

Box 10- Folder 21- Subject Files- Guidelines for Election Protection n.d.

Box 10- Folder 22- Subject Files- Hampshire College n.d.

Box 10- Folder 23- Subject Files- Harry Lonsdale n.d.

Box 10- Folder 24- Subject Files- HB794 n.d.

Box 10- Folder 25- Subject Files- Hooking Patterns n.d.

Box 10- Folder 26- Subject Files- Hospital Diary #1 n.d.

Box 10- Folder 27- Subject Files- Hospital Diary #2 n.d.

Box 10- Folder 28- Subject Files- House Parties n.d.

Box 10- Folder 29- Subject Files- House Record for State of NH Calender and Journal 2011

Box 11- Folder 1- Subject Files- Iceland Trip n.d.

Box 11- Folder 2- Subject Files- Identification Charts n.d.

Box 11- Folder 3- Subject Files- Illinois #1 n.d.

Box 11- Folder 4- Subject Files- Illinois #2 n.d.

Box 11- Folder 5- Subject Files- Imagine Song Lyrics n.d.

Box 11- Folder 6- Subject Files- In Memoriam of James Burling n.d.

Box 11- Folder 7- Subject Files- Indiana n.d.

Box 11- Folder 8- Subject Files- Iowa n.d.

Box 11- Folder 9- Subject Files- Issues n.d.

Box 11- Folder 10- Subject Files- Jeff Miller n.d.

Box 11- Folder 11- Subject Files- Jim Splaine 2007
--

Box 11- Folder 12- Subject Files- Keene Lions n.d.

Box 11- Folder 13- Subject Files- Kelsey n.d.

Box 11- Folder 14- Subject Files- Ken H n.d.

Box 11- Folder 15- Subject Files- Ken Hechler n.d.

Box 11- Folder 16- Subject Files- Kentucky #1 n.d.

Box 11- Folder 17- Subject Files- Kentucky #2 n.d.

Box 11- Folder 18- Subject Files- Labels n.d.

Box 11- Folder 19- Subject Files- Larry n.d.

Box 11- Folder 20- Subject Files- Ledger Transcripts n.d.

Box 11- Folder 21- Subject Files- Lists #1 n.d.

Box 11- Folder 22- Subject Files- Lists #2 n.d.

Box 11- Folder 23- Subject Files- Lists #3 n.d.

Box 11- Folder 24- Subject Files- Lists #4 n.d.

Box 11- Folder 25- Subject Files- List Engagement/ Articles n.d.

Box 11- Folder 26- Subject Files- Lou Pat Hammann n.d.

Box 11- Folder 27- Subject Files- Magazines n.d.

Box 11- Folder 28- Subject Files- Maine n.d.

Box 11- Folder 29- Subject Files- Manchester College n.d.

Box 11- Folder 30- Subject Files- Maps n.d.

Box 11- Folder 31- Subject Files- Mass n.d.

Box 12- Folder 1- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold n.d.

Box 12- Folder 2- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold Education n.d.

Box 12- Folder 3- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold Emails n.d.

Box 12- Folder 4- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold Environment & Energy n.d.

Box 12- Folder 5- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold Health/Medcost n.d.

Box 12- Folder 6- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold- Iraq War n.d.

Box 12- Folder 7- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold Jobs/Economy n.d.

Box 12- Folder 8- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold McCain Voter n.d.

Box 12- Folder 9- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold Newsclipping/other n.d.

Box 12- Folder 10- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold NH Politics & Democracy n.d.

Box 12- Folder 11- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold No Fear, No Caesar n.d.

Box 12- Folder 12- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold Overcoming Politic Fear n.d.

Box 12- Folder 13- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold Public Funding 1 n.d.

Box 12- Folder 14 - Subject Files- McCain-Feingold Public Funding 2 n.d.

Box 12- Folder 15- Subject Files- McCain-Feingold Terrorism n.d.

Box 12- Folder 16- Subject Files- Memorial/Condolences n.d.

Box 12- Folder 17- Subject Files- Memorable Moments with Granny D Memorial Papers n.d.

Box 12- Folder 18- Subject Files- Michigan n.d.

Box 12- Folder 19- Subject Files- Minutes n.d.

Box 12- Folder 20- Subject Files- Misc n.d.

Box 12- Folder 21- Subject Files- Missouri n.d.

Box 12- Folder 22- Subject Files- My Bohemian Century n.d.

Box 12- Folder 23- Subject Files- North Shore Community College n.d.

Box 12- Folder 24- Subject Files- New Hampshire #1 n.d.

Box 12- Folder 25- Subject Files- New Hampshire #2 n.d.

Box 12- Folder 26- Subject Files- New Hampshire #3 n.d.

Box 12- Folder 27- Subject Files- New Hampshire Democratic Party Convention 2006 2006

Box 12- Folder 28- Subject Files- News Release n.d. Box 13- Folder 1- Subject Files- New Jersey n.d. Box 13- Folder 2- Subject Files- New York n.d. Box 13- Folder 3- Subject Files- NH Citizens for Fair Public Elections n.d. Box 13- Folder 4- Subject Files- NH Clean Elections History n.d. Box 13- Folder 5- Subject Files- NH Coalition for Public Funding n.d. Box 13- Folder 6- Subject Files- NH Democratic Party n.d. Box 13- Folder 7- Subject Files- Notes on Unknown Subjects n.d. Box 13- Folder 8- Subject Files- Ohio #1 n.d. Box 13- Folder 9- Subject Files- Ohio #2 n.d. Box 13- Folder 10- Subject Files- Ohio 2006

Box 13- Folder 11- Subject Files- Oregon #1 n.d.

Box 13-	3- Folder 12- Subject Files- Oregon #2 n.d.	
Box 13-	3- Folder 13- Subject Files- Organizations n.d.	
Box 13-	3- Folder 14- Subject Files- PACE House Parties Planning Table 2010	
Box 13-	3- Folder 15- Subject Files- Peabody Library n.d.	
Box 13-	3- Folder 16- Subject Files- Pennsylvania n.d.	
Box 13-	3- Folder 17- Subject Files- Phillips Exeter Academy n.d.	

Box 13- Folder 19- Subject Files- Photos n.d.

Box 13- Folder 20- Subject Files- Plane Paperwork n.d.

Box 13- Folder 18- Subject Files- Phone Numbers and Contact Information n.d.

Box 14- Folder 1- Subject Files- Political Cartoons n.d.

Box 14- Folder 2- Subject Files- Posters n.d.

Box 14- Folder 3- Subject Files- Programs n.d.

Box 14- Folder 4- Subject Files- Project Chariot n.d.

Box 14- Folder 5- Subject Files- Promotions for Dennis J. Kucinich n.d.

Box 14- Folder 6- Subject Files- Promotion for Peter Alexander City Council n.d.

Box 14- Folder 7- Subject Files- Public Funding n.d.

Box 14- Folder 8- Subject Files- Public Funding Polling #1 n.d.

Box 14- Folder 9- Subject Files- Public Funding Polling #2 n.d.

Box 14- Folder 10- Subject Files- Public Funding Polling #3 n.d.

Box 14- Folder 11- Subject Files- Public Funding Polling #4 n.d.

Box 14- Folder 12- Subject Files- Public Funding Polling #5 n.d.

Box 14- Folder 13- Subject Files- Receipts n.d.

Box 14- Folder 14- Subject Files- Regulatory Notice Flyer n.d.

Box 14- Folder 15- Subject Files- Rob n.d.

Box 14- Folder 16- Subject Files- Rugs Hooked n.d.

Box 14- Folder 17- Subject Files- Run Granny Run Fan Letters #1 n.d.

Box 14- Folder 18- Subject Files- Run Granny Run Fan Letters #2 n.d.

Box 14- Folder 19- Subject Files- Ruth n.d.

Box 14- Folder 20- Subject Files- Ruth & Carie n.d.

Box 14- Folder 21- Subject Files - Ruth & Carol n.d.

Box 14- Folder 22- Subject Files- Sam & Debbie n.d.

Box 14- Folder 23- Subject Files- San Francisco n.d.

Box 15- Folder 1- Subject Files- Scientific Research Papers n.d.

Box 15- Folder 2- Subject Files- Scripts n.d.

Box 15- Folder 3- Subject Files- Senate Campaign Papers n.d.

Box 15- Folder 4- Subject Files- Senatorial Campaign n.d.

Box 15- Folder 5- Subject Files- September n.d.
Box 15- Folder 6- Subject Files- St. Gregory n.d.
Box 15- Folder 7- Subject Files- Stamps n.d.
Box 15- Folder 8- Subject Files- Stewart Weeks n.d.
Box 15- Folder 9- Subject Files- Stickers n.d.
Box 15- Folder 10- Subject Files- Summer Debt n.d.
Box 15- Folder 11- Subject Files- Systems n.d.
Box 15- Folder 12-Subject Files- Taming the Beast Comic n.d.
Box 15- Folder 13- Subject Files- Task Force B513 n.d.
Box 15- Folder 14- Subject Files- Tennessee n.d.
Box 15- Folder 15- Subject Files- Texas n.d.
Box 15- Folder 16- Subject Files- Tom Blees n.d.

Box 15- Folder 17- Subject Files- Travel Agency Booklets n.d.

Box 15- Folder 18- Subject Files- Turkey Trip n.d.

Box 15- Folder 19- Subject Files- Vermont #1 n.d.

Box 15- Folder 20- Subject Files- Vermont #2 n.d.

Box 15- Folder 21- Subject Files- Vickie Jonathan n.d.

Box 15- Folder 22- Subject Files- Wake Up America! n.d.

Box 15- Folder 23- Subject Files-Wartburg College n.d.

Box 15- Folder 24- Subject Files- Warwick n.d.

Box 15- Folder 25- Subject Files- Washington n.d.

Box 15- Folder 26- Subject Files- Website Info n.d.

Box 15- Folder 27- Subject Files- West Virginia 2006

Box 15- Folder 28- Subject Files- Western Connecticut State University n.d.

Box 15- Folder 29- Subject Files- Where Your Tax Money Goes 2008

Box 15- Folder 30- Subject Files- Wilderness Protection n.d.

Box 15- Folder 31- Subject Files- Wisconsin #1 n.d.

Box 15- Folder 32- Subject Files- Wisconsin #2 n.d.

Box 15- Folder 33- Subject Files- Working Papers n.d.

Box 15- Folder 34- Subject Files- Written letters and phone numbers n.d.

Box 15- Folder 35- Subject Files- Yale n.d.

Box 37- Folder 4- Subject Files- Alliance for Democracy n.d.

Box 37- Folder 5- Subject Files- Association of State Democratic Chairs n.d.

Box 37- Folder 6- Subject Files- Connecticut Rasied Bill No. LCO No. 951 n.d.

Box 37- Folder 7- Subject Files- Flyers (2) n.d.

Box 37- Folder 8- Subject Files- House Record 2nd Year of the 156th Session Concord NH n.d.

	Box 37- Folder 9- Su	ibject Files- Kosair	Children's Hosp	oital A History	1892-1992	1992
--	----------------------	----------------------	-----------------	-----------------	-----------	------

Box 37- Folder 10- Subject Files- Laws for Sale A Study of Money in the 1994 Ballot Questions 1994

Box 37- Folder 11- Subject Files- Longbow Productions n.d.

Box 37- Folder 12- Subject Files- Maps (2) n.d.

Box 37- Folder 13- Subject Files- Marsh Institute n.d.

Box 37- Folder 14- Subject Files- National Civil Rights Museum n.d.

Box 37- Folder 15- Subject Files- New Hampshire Charitable Foundations n.d.

Box 37- Folder 16- Subject Files- Pamphlets n.d.

Box 37- Folder 17- Subject Files- People's Election Reform Coalition West Virginia 1996

Box 37- Folder 18- Subject Files- Poems n.d.

Box 37- Folder 19- Subject Files- Political and Environmental Organizations n.d.

Box 37- Folder 20- Subject Files- Political Promotions n.d.

Box 37- Folder 21- Subject Files- Receipts (2) n.d.

Box 37- Folder 22- Subject Files- Republican National Committee n.d.

Box 37- Folder 23- Subject Files- Seattle Journal for Social Justice n.d.

Box 37- Folder 24- Subject Files- Talk Radio Database n.d.

Box 37- Folder 25- Subject Files- Things from Fans n.d.

Box 37- Folder 26- Subject Files- Typing Paper n.d.

Box 37- Folder 27- Subject Files- US News n.d.

Series 4: Log of Trek

Box 16- Folder 1 - Log of Trek#1

Box 16- Folder 2 - Log of Trek#2

Box 16- Folder 3 - Log of Trek #3

Box 16- Folder 4 - Log of Trek #4

Series 5: Scrapbooks and Bound Materials 2001; 2010

Box 16- Folder 1 - Scrapbooks and Bound Materials - Books - "States of Grace: Encounters with Real Yankees" by Edie Clark (signed) 2010

Box 16- Folder 2 - Scrapbooks and Bound Materials- Guestbook, Granny D's Birthday n.d.

Box 16- Folder 3 - Scrapbooks and Bound Materials- Guestbooks Miscellaneous n.d.

Box 16- Folder 4 - Scrapbooks and Bound Materials- Notes and Notebooks n.d.

Series 6: Writings

Subseries- Granny D Personal Writings

Box 17- Folder 1- Writings- "Trip to Mexico - June 11 to July 10, 1996" June 11 - July 10, 1996

Box 17- Folder 2- Writings- "Doris and Betty Abroad" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 3- Writings- "Clipping JCH" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 4- Writings- "Environmental Issues/ Sybil" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 5- Writings- "Going North" #1 n.d.

Box 17- Folder 6- Writings- "Going North" #2 n.d.

Box 17- Folder 7- Writings- "The Story of the Haddock Family" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 8- Writings- "Anti- Chariot" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 9- Writings- "Parts of Chariot" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 10- Writings- "1997 Writings" #1 1997

Box 17- Folder 11- Writings- "1997 Writings" #2 1997

Box 17- Folder 12- Writings- "Letter" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 13- Writings- "The Sell Out/ Death's Stranger" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 14- Writings- "Project Chariot" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 15- Writings- "The Servant Problem" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 16- Writings- "The Golden Girl" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 17- Writings- "Alone in My Sister's House" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 18- Writings- "Along the Monadnock Water" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 19- Writings- "Ants" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 20- Writings- "Mountain Madness Part 1" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 21- Writings- "Mountain Madness Part 2" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 22- Writings- "Diary" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 23- Writings- "Head Hunting" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 24- Writings- "Typing Shortcuts" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 25- Writings- "Graduation 1972" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 26- Writings- "Second Encounter" n.d.

Box 17- Folder 27- Writings- "Seventeenth Summer" n.d.

Subseries- Notebooks

Box 18- Folder 1- Writings- Folder #1 n.d.
Box 18- Folder 2- Writings- Folder #2 n.d.
Box 18- Folder 3- Writings- Folder #3 n.d.
Box 18- Folder 4- Writings- Folder #4 n.d.
Subseries- Writings Author Unknown
Box 18- Folder 5- Writings- "Church Notices" n.d.
Box 18- Folder 6- Writings- "The Blue Bag" n.d.
Box 18- Folder 7- Writings- "Untitled" n.d.
Box 18- Folder 8- Writings- "Lirty Dies" n.d.
Box 18- Folder 9- Writings- "Woman's Poem" "Man's Poem" n.d.
Box 18- Folder 10- Writings- "Raging Grannies" and Similar Work n.d.
Box 18- Folder 11- Writings- "Autumn Needles" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 12- Writings- "After Carl Erik Lundgaards Valsen Christine" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 13- Writings- "Sarah Kendall Ward" n.d.

Subseries- Writings by Others

Box 18- Folder 14- Writings- "All is Well" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 15- Writings- "PEACE" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 16- Writings- "Ashtray" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 17- Writings- "Blessings" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 18- Writings- "Cultural War of the Planet" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 19- Writings- Poems/Songs n.d.

Box 18- Folder 20- Writings- "The Story of the Haddock Family" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 21- Writings- "Antiem: A Poem" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 22- Writings- "What Would Jesus Do?" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 23- Writings- "Friendships and Life's Fairy Boat Ride" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 24- Writings- "Albacore" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 25- Writings- "Amtrak" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 26- Writings- "Fairyland" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 27- Writings- "My Friend the Arab" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 28- Writings- "Just a Walk with Granny D" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 29- Writings- "Ode to Granny D" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 30- Writings- "Granny Goes A Wanderin" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 31- Writings- "The Faces of Our Aging Born" & "Hobblebush Blooms" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 32- Writings- "Revolutionary Mandate 1" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 33- Writings- "Look Out" n.d.

Box 18- Folder 34- Writings- "Abou Ben Adam" n.d.

Series 7: Photographs Circa 1960's-2010

Box 19- Folder 1- Photographs- Photos from Internet n.d.

Box 19- Folder 2- Photographs- 100th Birthday Photos Loose & Album ca. January 24, 2010

Box 19- Folder 3- Photographs- Homemade Happy Birthday Photo Book n.d.

Box 19- Folder 4- Photographs- Personal Photos of Granny D n.d.

Box 19- Folder 5- Photographs- 100th Birthday ca. January 24, 2010

Box 19- Folder 6- Photographs- Oh, To Be On The Road Again! n.d.

Box 19- Folder 7- Photographs- Photographs of Fan Sent to Granny D n.d.

Box 19- Folder 8- Photographs- Pictures of Weave n.d.

Box 19- Folder 9- Photographs- Granny D in Washington n.d.

Box 19- Folder 10- Photographs- Granny D Visits Sharon Arts Center Album n.d.

Box 19- Folder 11- Photographs - Geo Ripley / Portland, OR / American for Social Justice n.d.

Box 19- Folder 12- Photographs - Betsy Moon Party n.d.

Box 19- Folder 13- Photographs - End of Walk - Episcopal Church Meeting n.d.

Box 19- Folder 14- Photographs- Hanging Out on the Road n.d.

Box 19- Folder 15- Photographs - Red Dress May 23, 2005

Box 19- Folder 16- Photographs - Walking - New Jersey - Steve Ma n.d.

Box 19- Folder 17- Photographs - "Florida Party" n.d.

Box 19- Folder 18- Photographs - Speaking - Arkansas - Venderoy August, 1999

Box 19- Folder 19- Photographs - Speaking - New Jersey n.d.

Box 19- Folder 21- Photographs - Speaking - Little Rock High School August, 1999

Box 19- Folder 22- Photographs - Walking - Arkansas/Texas August, 1999

Box 19- Folder 23- Photographs - Walking 1 n.d.

Box 19- Folder 24- Photographs - Walking 2 n.d.

Box 19- Folder 25- Photographs - Walking 3 n.d.

Box 19- Folder 26- Photographs - Speeches/Ceremonies n.d.

Box 19- Folder 27- Photographs - Campaigning n.d.

Box 19- Folder 28- Photographs - Albums - Chicago 1999/2003

Box 19- Folder 29- Photographs n.d.

Box 19- Folder 30- Photographs n.d.

Box 19- Folder 31- Photographs - Grafton County Caucus/HBO/Misc n.d.

Box 19- Folder 32- Photographs - On the Road 2000

Box 19- Folder 33- Photographs - "Granny D" Individual Photos n.d.

Box 19- Folder 34- Photographs- Large photos / Contact Sheets

Box 19- Folder 35- Photographs - Slides and Negatives n.d.

Box 19- Folder 36- Photographs - Albums Campaign & Woods (with annotations) n.d.

Box 19- Folder 37- Photographs- Personal Photos n.d.

Box 19- Folder 38- Photographs- Walking- Washington DC #1 February 29, 2000

Box 19- Folder 39- Photographs- Walking- Washington DC #2 February 29, 2000

Box 19- Folder 40- Photographs- Black Church July, 1999

Box 19- Folder 41- Photographs- Walking- Ohio December, 1999

Box 19- Folder 42- Photographs- Pete Seeger March, 2006

Box 19- Folder 43- Photographs- Celebs and People April 8, 2002 - July 18, 2007

Box 37- Folder 28- Photographs-Various n.d.

Series 8: Audiovisual Materials

Box 20- Folder 1 - Audiovisual Materials - Videotape - Pete Seeger & Granny D at the Forrestal School 2006

Box 20- Folder 2 - Audiovisual Materials - Videotape - Investing in Democracy - The Road to Clean Elections n.d.

Box 20- Folder 3 - Audiovisual Materials - Videotape - Granny D Goes to Washington n.d.

Box 20- Folder 4 - Audiovisual Materials - Videotape - Granny D Travel Log n.d.

Box 20- Folder 5 - Audiovisual Materials - Videotape - "Run Granny Run" The View, ABC October 12, 2007

Box 20- Folder 6 - Audiovisual Materials - Videotape - An Evening with Granny D June 25, 2003

Box 20- Folder 7 - Audiovisual Materials - Videotape - Doris "Granny D" Haddock n.d.

Box 20- Folder 8 - Audiovisual Materials - Videotape - Louder Than Words (The Travels of Granny D) n.d.

Box 20- Folder 9 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Mountain Morning n.d.

Box 20- Folder 10 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Granny D NHPTV Interview & Granny D Goes to Washington Documentary October 6, 2006

Box 20- Folder 11 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - The Candidate rough cuts (5 discs) n.d.

Box 20- Folder 12 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Ken Hechler - In Pursuit of Justice n.d.

Box 20- Folder 13 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Russ Feingold - The Commercials: the Making of a Senator n.d.

Box 20- Folder 14 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Over 90 and Loving It n.d.

Box 20- Folder 15 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - A Land Between Rivers n.d.

Box 20- Folder 16 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Retirement Living - The Voice "Senior Activism" n.d.

Box 20- Folder 17 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Now with David Brancaccio Show #242 (4 copies) 2006

Box 21- Folder 1 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Very Rough Draft Granny D for Griffin Museum - Slide show n.d.

Box 21- Folder 2 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Granny D Birthdays / Commission Meetings 2008 - 2009

Box 21- Folder 3 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Granny D's 98th birthday @ Statehouse / NH Public Funding Vote slide show 2008

Box 21- Folder 4 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Kids for Kids n.d.

Box 21- Folder 5 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Granny D Visists Gainesville, FL Slideshow February, 2004 & August, 2006

Box 21- Folder 6 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - The End of Suburbia n.d.

Box 21- Folder 7 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Democracy Not for Sale Indianapolis September 28 & 29, 2007 August 26, 2006 - September 28-29, 2007

Box 21- Folder 8 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Imaginary Crimes n.d.

Box 21- Folder 9 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Miscellaneous Photo Slideshows n.d.

Box 21- Folder 10 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Hacking Democracy n.d.

Box 21- Folder 11 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Let Us Follow in Susan B Anthony's Footsteps August 26, 2006

Box 21- Folder 12 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - DAN Project n.d.

Box 21- Folder 13 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Raging Grannies NY Metro and Westchester County n.d.

Box 21- Folder 14 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Catching Up with Granny D Human Kind 2003

Box 21- Folder 15 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Cal Poly St University Provocative Pers. October 14, 2004

Box 21- Folder 16 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Unite Our States n.d.

Box 21- Folder 17 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - My Walk Across America in my 90th Year March 14, 2006

Box 21- Folder 18 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Louder than Words n.d.

Box 21- Folder 19 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - WINGS October, 2004

Box 21- Folder 20 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Travel Log n.d.

Box 21- Folder 21 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Doris "Granny D" Haddock for US Senate n.d.

Box 21- Folder 22 - Audiovisual Materials - DVD - Manchester TV Senator D'Allesandro, Ed & Adrienne Helm July 10, 2006

Box 21- Folder 23- Audiovisual Materials- DVD- L'oreal Women of Worth Honoree Profiles n.d.

Box 21- Folder 24- Audiovisual Materials- DVD- Neil Slade Frontal Lobe Supercharge n.d.

Box 21- Folder 25- Audiovisual Materials- DVD- Doris Granny D Haddock Part 2 n.d.

Box 21- Folder 26- Audiovisual Materials- DVD- Memoirs of a Geisha Disc 1 n.d.

Box 21- Folder 27- Audiovisual Materials- DVD- Bulldawg TV Pete Seeger & Granny D at JV Forrestal March 14, 2006

Box 21- Folder 28- Audiovisual Materials- DVD- Fighting Bob Fest 2006/2008 Doris "Granny D" Haddock Raging Grannies 2006 - 2008

Box 21- Folder 29- Audiovisual Materials- DVD- Miami in the Spotlight n.d.

Box 21- Folder 30- Audiovisual Materials- DVD- We're Counting the Votes and You Can Too n.d.

Box 21- Folder 31- Audiovisual Materials- DVD- Granny D Goes to Washington n.d.

Box 21- Folder 32- Audiovisual Materials- DVD- Agenda for a New Economy Book TV n.d.

Box 21- Folder 32 - Audiovisual Materials - CD - In Word and Song n.d.

Box 21- Folder 33 - Audiovisual Materials - CD - Songs of Solidarity & Struggle by Corey Dolgon and Jim Pennell n.d.

Box 21- Folder 34 - Audiovisual Materials - CD - Undone by Artemis n.d.

Box 21- Folder 35 - Audiovisual Materials - CD - Time to Fish or Get Off the Pot by Acoustic Catfish n.d.

Box 21- Folder 36- Audiovisual Materials- CD- Songs of Solidarity and Struggle by Corey Dolgon and Jim Pennell n.d.

Box 21- Folder 37 - Audiovisual Materials - CD - Just a Walk With Granny D by Tattoo (2 copies) n.d.

Box 21- Folder 38 - Audiovisual Materials - CD - Peace March on Washington - War is Stupid January 18, 2003

Box 21- Folder 39 - Audiovisual Materials - CD - Past the Point of No Return - JJ Damaske August 19, 2006

Box 21- Folder 40 - Audiovisual Materials - CD - A Tribute to Granny D by the Folksoul Band/ Tattoo n.d.

Box 21- Folder 41- Audiovisual Materials- CD- John Perkins Lyccum 2009

Box 21- Folder 42- Audiovisual Materials- CD- The Teaching Company Sample CD n.d.

Series 9: Articles & Magazines

Box 22- Folder 1- Articles & Magazines- Website Downloads n.d.

Box 22- Folder 2- Articles & Magazines- Clips & Articles n.d.

Box 22- Folder 3- Articles & Magazines- Newspaper Clippings/ Downloads n.d.

Box 22- Folder 4- Articles & Magazines- Articles n.d.

Box 22- Folder 5- Articles & Magazines- Articles of Interest #1 n.d.

Box 22- Folder 6- Articles & Magazines- Articles of Interest #2 n.d.

Box 22- Folder 7- Articles & Magazines- Clippings & Articles n.d.

Box 22- Folder 8- Articles & Magazines- Online Articles n.d.

Box 22- Folder 9- Articles & Magazines- Magazines #1 n.d.

Box 22- Folder 10- Articles & Magazines- Magazines #2 n.d.

Box 37- Folder 29- Articles & Magazines n.d.

Series 10: Newspaper Clippings

Box 23- Folder 1- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #1
Box 23- Folder 2- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #2
Box 23- Folder 3- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #3
Box 23- Folder 4- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #4
Box 23- Folder 5- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #5
Box 23- Folder 6- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #6
Box 23- Folder 7- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #7
Box 23- Folder 8- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #8
Box 23- Folder 9- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #9
Box 23- Folder 10- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #10
Box 23- Folder 11- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #11
Box 23- Folder 12- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #12

Box 23- Folder 13- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #13
Box 23- Folder 14- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #14
Box 23- Folder 15- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #15
Box 23- Folder 16- Newspaper Clippings- Newspaper Clippings #16
Box 37- Folder 30- Newspaper Clippings
Series 11: Physical Artifacts
Box 24- Physical Artifacts
Box 25- Physical Artifacts
Box 26- Physical Artifacts
Box 27- Physical Artifacts
Box 28- Physical Artifacts
Box 29- Physical Artifacts

Box 30- Physical Artifacts
Box 31- Physical Artifacts
Box 32- Physical Artifacts
Box 33- Physical Artifacts
Box 34- Physical Artifacts
Box 35- Physical Artifacts
Box 36- Physical Artifacts